IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS EASTERN DIVISION

| Ronan Tools, Inc. |) | |
|---------------------------------|---|-----------------------|
| |) | Case No. 1:22-cv-3662 |
| v. |) | |
| |) | Judge: Hon. |
| THE PARTNERSHIPS and |) | _ |
| UNINCORPORATED ASSOCIATIONS |) | Magistrate: Hon. |
| Hon. IDENTIFIED ON SCHEDULE "A" |) | _ |
| |) | |

COMPLAINT

Plaintiff Ronan Tools, Inc. ("RT"), hereby files this Complaint for, *inter alia*, trademark infringement, counterfeiting, and related claims against Defendants, on personal knowledge as to Plaintiff's own activities and on information and belief as to the activities of others:

The Parties

- 1. Ronan Tools, Inc. is a California Corporation that maintains its principal place of business at 1290 South Santa Fe Street, San Jacinto, CA 92583.
- 2. Defendants identified on Schedule "A" are all believed to be individuals and unincorporated business associations who, upon information and belief, reside in foreign jurisdictions. The true names, identities, and addresses of Defendants are currently unknown.
- 3. Defendants conduct their illegal operations through fully interactive commercial websites hosted on various e-commerce sites, such as Amazon, eBay, Wish, DHGate, Tophatter, Alibaba, AliExpress, etc. ("Infringing Websites" or "Infringing Webstores"). Each Defendant targets consumers in the United States, including the State of Illinois, and has offered to sell and,

on information and belief, has sold and continues to sell counterfeit products that violate Plaintiff's intellectual property rights ("Counterfeit Products") to consumers within the United States, including the State of Illinois and Northern District of Illinois. Defendants have the capacity to be sued pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 17(b).

4. Through their operation of the Infringing Webstores, Defendants are directly and personally contributing to, inducing, and engaging in the sale of Counterfeit Products as alleged, oftentimes as partners, co-conspirators, and/or suppliers. Upon information and belief, Defendants are an interrelated group of counterfeiters working in active concert to knowingly and willfully manufacture, import, distribute, offer for sale, and sell Counterfeit Products. Defendants intentionally conceal their identities and the full scope of their counterfeiting operations in an effort to deter Plaintiff from learning Defendants' true identities and the exact interworking of Defendants' illegal counterfeiting operations. The identities of these Defendants are presently unknown. If their identities become known, Plaintiff will promptly amend this Complaint to identify them.

Jurisdiction and Venue

5. This is an action for trademark counterfeiting and trademark infringement and unfair competition and false designation of origin arising under the Trademark Act of 1946, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1051, et seq., as amended by the Trademark Counterfeiting Act of 1984, Public Law 98-473 (October 12, 1984), the Anti-Counterfeiting Consumer Protection Act of 1996, Pub. L. 104-153 (July 2, 1996), and the Prioritizing Resources and Organization for Intellectual Property Act of 2007, H.R. 4279 (October 13, 2008) (the "Lanham Act"), and for unlawful and deceptive acts and practices under the laws of the State of Illinois.

- 6. This Court has original jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1332, and 1338(a) and (b); and 15 U.S.C. §§ 1116 and 1121. This Court has jurisdiction, pursuant to the principles of supplemental jurisdiction and 28 U.S.C. § 1367, over Plaintiff's claims for unlawful and deceptive acts and practices under the laws of the State of Illinois.
- 7. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants in that they transact business in the State of Illinois and in the Northern District of Illinois.
- 8. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 in that the Defendants are entities or individuals subject to personal jurisdiction in this District. Venue is also proper in this District because a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims occurred in this District and Defendants directly target business activities towards consumers in the State of Illinois.

Background Facts

- 9. Plaintiff is engaged in the business of manufacturing, distributing, and retailing high quality utensils and tools, such as the MULTI-CUT, a utility cutter for cutting leather, rubber, wire, rope, plastic and other materials as well as opening boxes. The product is sold and distributed nationally, including within the Northern District of Illinois District (collectively, the "Plaintiff Products") under the federally registered trademarks identified in Paragraph 10, below. Defendants' sales of Counterfeit Products in violation of Plaintiff's intellectual property rights are irreparably damaging Plaintiff.
- 10. Plaintiff is the owner of all rights, title, and interest in and to, *inter alia*, the MULTI-CUT mark, U.S. Reg. No. 3230340 (the "Mark"). The registrations are valid, subsisting, unrevoked, uncancelled, and incontestable pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1065. The registration for the Marks constitutes prima facie evidence of validity and of Plaintiff's exclusive right to use the

Mark pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1057(b). A genuine and authentic copy of the U.S. federal trademark registration certificate for the MULTI-CUT Marks are attached as Exhibit 1.

- 11. Plaintiff is the owner of all rights, title, and interest in and to, *inter alia*, the MULTI-CUT Copyright, Registration VA 2-289-126 (the "Copyrights"). The aforementioned registrations are valid, subsisting, unrevoked and uncancelled. Plaintiff also owns common law rights in these and other copyrights for use in connection the MULTI-CUT products. A genuine and authentic copy of the U.S. federal copyright registration certificate for the above-listed Copyright is attached hereto as Exhibit 2.
- 12. Plaintiff's brand, symbolized by the MULTI-CUT Mark, is a recognized symbol of high-quality kitchen tools and utensils. As detailed below, Plaintiff has been using the MULTI-CUT Mark in connection with the advertising and sale of Plaintiff's Products in interstate and foreign commerce, including commerce in the State of Illinois and the Northern District of Illinois.
- 13. The MULTI-CUT Mark has been widely promoted throughout the United States.

 Consumers, potential consumers, and other members of the public not only associate Plaintiff's products with exceptional materials, style, and workmanship, but also recognize the Plaintiff's products sold in the United States originate exclusively with Plaintiff.
- 14. As of the date of this filing, Plaintiff's products are sold online and in retail establishments throughout the world.
- 15. Plaintiff maintains quality control standards for all MULTI-CUT Products. Genuine MULTI-CUT Plaintiff Products are distributed through a network of distributors and retailers, as well as Plaintiff's online sales, via webstores such as Amazon.com. Sales of MULTI-CUT

Products via the web and legitimate webstores represent a significant portion of Plaintiff's business. The website features proprietary content, images, and designs exclusive to Plaintiff.

- 16. The MULTI-CUT Mark is highly visible and distinctive worldwide symbol of excellence in quality and uniquely associated with Plaintiff and, as a result, Plaintiff Products bearing the MULTI-CUT Mark have significant sales.
- 17. The MULTI-CUT Mark has never been assigned or licensed to any of the Defendants in this matter.
- 18. The MULTI-CUT Mark is a symbol of Plaintiff's quality, reputation, and goodwill and has never been abandoned.
- 19. Further, Plaintiff has expended substantial time, money, and other resources developing, advertising, and otherwise promoting the MULTI-CUT Mark.
- 20. Upon information and belief, at all times relevant hereto, Defendants in this action have had full knowledge of Plaintiff's ownership of the MULTI-CUT Mark, including its exclusive right to use and license such intellectual property and the goodwill associated therewith.
- 21. In or around July 2021, Plaintiff identified the MULTI-CUT Mark on the Infringing Webstores and Counterfeit Products designed to resemble authorized retail Internet stores selling genuine MULTI-CUT Products that Defendants had reproduced, displayed, and distributed without authorization or license from Plaintiff in violation of the MULTI-CUT Mark.
- 22. Defendants' use of the Mark on or in connection with the advertising, marketing, distribution, offering for sale, and sale of the Counterfeit Products is likely to cause and has caused confusion, mistake, and deception by and among consumers and is irreparably harming Plaintiff.

- 23. Defendants have manufactured, imported, distributed, offered for sale, and sold Counterfeit Products using the MULTI-CUT trademarks and continue to do so.
- 24. Defendants, without authorization or license from Plaintiff, knowingly and willfully used and continue to use the MULTI-CUT Mark in connection with the advertisement, offer for sale, and sale of the Counterfeit Products, through, *inter alia*, the Internet. The Counterfeit Products are not genuine MULTI-CUT Plaintiff Products. The Plaintiff did not manufacture, inspect, or package the Counterfeit Products and did not approve the Counterfeit Products for sale or distribution. Each Infringing Webstore offers shipping to the United States, including Illinois, and, on information and belief, each Defendant has sold Counterfeit Products into the United States, including Illinois.
- 25. Defendants falsely advertise the sale of authentic MULTI-CUT Products through the Infringing Webstores, often by stealing and copying Plaintiff's copyrighted images and photographs of Plaintiff's genuine Products in violation of the Plaintiff copyrights. Defendants' Infringing Webstore listings appear to unknowing consumers to be legitimate webstores and listings, authorized to sell genuine MULTI-CUT Plaintiff Products.
- 26. Defendants also deceive unknowing consumers by using the MULTI-CUT Mark without authorization within the content, text, and/or meta tags of the listings on Infringing Webstores in order to attract various search engines crawling the Internet looking for websites relevant to consumer searches for MULTI-CUT Products and in consumer product searches within the Webstores.
- 27. Defendants go to great lengths to conceal their true identities and often use multiple fictitious names and addresses to register and operate the Infringing Webstores. Upon information and belief, Defendants regularly create new Webstores on various platforms using

the identities listed in Schedule "A" to the Complaint, as well as other unknown fictitious names and addresses. Such registration patterns are one of many common tactics used by the Defendants to conceal their identities and the full scope and interworking of their illegal counterfeiting operations and to prevent the Infringing Webstores from being disabled.

- 28. Upon information and belief, Defendants will continue to register or acquire listings for the purpose of selling Counterfeit Products that infringe upon the MULTI-CUT Mark unless preliminarily and permanently enjoined.
 - 29. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

COUNT ONE FEDERAL TRADEMARK COUNTERFEITING AND INFRINGEMENT (15 U.S.C. §1114)

- 30. The Plaintiff repeats and realleges the foregoing allegations above as if fully set forth herein.
- 31. The Plaintiff's Mark and the goodwill of the business associated with it in the United States and throughout the world are of great and incalculable value. The Mark is highly distinctive and has become universally associated in the public mind with Plaintiffs' Products and related services. Consumers associate the Plaintiff's Mark with the Plaintiff as the source of the very highest quality products.
- 32. Without the Plaintiff's authorization or consent, and having knowledge of the Plaintiff's well-known and prior rights in the Plaintiff's Mark and the fact that Defendants' Counterfeit Products are sold using marks which are identical or confusingly similar to the Plaintiff's Mark, the Defendants have manufactured, distributed, offered for sale, and/or sold the

Counterfeit Products to the consuming public in direct competition with Plaintiff's sale of genuine Plaintiff Products, in or affecting interstate commerce.

- 33. Defendants' use of copies or approximations of the Plaintiff's Mark in conjunction with Defendant's Counterfeit Products is likely to cause and is causing confusion, mistake, and deception among the general purchasing public as to the origin of the Counterfeit Products and is likely to deceive the public into believing the Counterfeit Products being sold by Defendants originate from, are associated with, or are otherwise authorized by the Plaintiff, all to the damage and detriment of the Plaintiff's reputation, goodwill, and sales.
- 34. The Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law and, if Defendants' activities are not enjoined, the Plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable harm and injury to its goodwill and reputation.

COUNT TWO UNFAIR COMPETITION AND FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN (15 U.S.C. §1125(a))

- 35. The Plaintiff repeats and realleges the foregoing allegations above as if fully set forth herein.
- 36. The Counterfeit Products sold and offered for sale by Defendants are of the same nature and type as the Plaintiff's Products sold and offered for sale by the Plaintiff and, as such, Defendants' use is likely to cause confusion to the general purchasing public.
- 37. By misappropriating and using the Plaintiff's Marks, genuine product images, and trade names, Defendants misrepresent and falsely describe to the general public the origin and source of the Counterfeit Products and create a likelihood of confusion by consumers as to the source of such merchandise.

- 38. Defendants' unlawful, unauthorized, and unlicensed manufacture, distribution, offer for sale, and/or sale of the Counterfeit Products creates express and implied misrepresentations that the Counterfeit Products were created, authorized, or approved by the Plaintiff, all to Defendants' profit and to the Plaintiff's great damage and injury.
- 39. Defendants' aforesaid acts are in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), in that Defendants' use of the Plaintiff's Mark, genuine product images, and trade names, in connection with their goods and services in interstate commerce, constitutes a false designation of origin and unfair competition.
- 40. The Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law and, if the Defendants' activities are not enjoined, Plaintiffs will continue to suffer irreparable harm and injury to their goodwill and reputation.

COUNT THREE COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT (17 U.S.C. § 501)

- 41. The Plaintiff repeats and realleges the foregoing allegations above as if fully set forth herein.
- 42. Plaintiff has complied with the registration requirements of 17 U.S.C. § 411(a) in obtaining the Copyrights.
- 43. At all times relevant hereto, Plaintiff has been producer and sole owner of the original photographic images that are the subject of this action and protected by the Copyrights. Among the rights granted to Plaintiff is the exclusive right to market and sublicense the right to copy, reproduce and display the image. Additionally, Plaintiff is granted the exclusive right to make and control claims related to infringements of copyrights in the image.
- 44. Defendants have intentionally reproduced, displayed, distributed and made other infringing uses of the protected image, without authorization by Plaintiff.

- 45. As a result of its conduct, Defendants are liable to Plaintiff for copyright infringement.
- 46. Defendants knew their acts constituted copyright infringement and Defendant's conduct was willful within the meaning of the Copyright Act.
- 47. As a result of their wrongful conduct, Defendants are liable to Plaintiff for copyright infringement pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 501. Plaintiff has suffered, and will continue to suffer, substantial losses, including but not limited to damage to its business reputation and goodwill.
- 48. Plaintiff is entitled to recover damages, which include its losses and any and all profits Defendants have made as a result of its wrongful conduct. 17 U.S.C. § 504. Alternatively, Plaintiff is entitled to statutory damages under 17 U.S.C. § 504(c).
- 49. In addition, because Defendants' infringement was willful, the award of statutory damages should be enhanced in accordance with 17 U.S.C. § 504(c)(2).

COUNT FOUR ILLINOIS UNIFORM DECEPTIVE TRADE PRACTICES (815 ILCS 510)

- 50. The Plaintiff repeats and realleges the foregoing allegations above as if fully set forth herein.
- 51. The Counterfeit Products sold and offered for sale by Defendants are of the same nature and type as the Plaintiff's Products sold and offered for sale by the Plaintiff and, as such, Defendants' use is likely to cause confusion to the general purchasing public.
- 52. By misappropriating and using the Plaintiff's Mark, genuine product images, and trade names, Defendants misrepresent and falsely describe to the general public the origin and source of the Counterfeit Products and create a likelihood of confusion by consumers as to the source of such merchandise.

- 53. Defendants' unlawful, unauthorized, and unlicensed manufacture, distribution, offer for sale, and/or sale of the Counterfeit Products creates express and implied misrepresentations that the Counterfeit Products were created, authorized, or approved by the Plaintiff, all to the Defendants' profit and to the Plaintiff's great damage and injury.
- 54. Defendants' aforesaid acts are in violation of the Illinois Uniform Deceptive Trade Practices Act, 815 ILCS 510/2 *et seq.*, in that Defendants' use of the Plaintiff's Mark, genuine product images and trade names, in connection with their goods and services in interstate commerce, constitutes a false designation of origin and unfair competition.
- 55. Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law and, if the Defendants' activities are not enjoined, the Plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable harm and injury to its goodwill and reputation.

Prayer for Relief

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff prays for judgment against Defendants in favor of the Plaintiff on all counts as follows:

- 1. That Defendants, their officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, confederates, and all persons in active concert with them be temporarily, preliminarily, and permanently enjoined and restrained from:
 - (i) using the Plaintiff's Marks or any reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable imitation of the Plaintiff's Mark in connection with the distribution, advertising, offer for sale, and/or sale of merchandise not the genuine products of the Plaintiff; and
 - (ii) passing off, inducing, or enabling others to sell or pass off any Counterfeit Products as genuine products made and/or sold by the Plaintiff; and

- (iii) committing any acts calculated to cause consumers to believe that Defendants'

 Counterfeit Products are those sold under the authorization, control, or supervision of

 Plaintiff, or are sponsored by, approved by, or otherwise connected with Plaintiff;
- (iv) further infringing the Plaintiff's Mark and damaging Plaintiff's goodwill;
- (v) competing unfairly with Plaintiff in any manner;
- (vi) shipping, delivering, holding for sale, distributing, returning, transferring or otherwise moving, storing, or disposing of in any manner products or inventory not manufactured by or for Plaintiff, nor authorized by Plaintiff to be sold or offered for sale, and that bear the MULTI-CUT Mark or any reproductions, counterfeit copies, or colorable imitations thereof;
- (vii) using, linking to, transferring, selling, exercising control over, or otherwise owning or operating the Infringing Webstores, listings, or any other domain name that is being used to sell or is the means by which Defendants could continue to sell Counterfeit Products;
- (viii) operating and/or hosting websites at the Infringing Webstores and any other domain names registered or operated by Defendants that are involved with the distribution, marketing, advertising, offering for sale, or sale of any product bearing the Plaintiff's Mark or any reproduction, counterfeit copy, or colorable imitation thereof that is not a genuine product or not authorized by Plaintiff to be sold in connection with the Plaintiff's Mark; and
- (ix) registering any additional domain names that use or incorporate any of the Plaintiff's Marks; and

- 2. That Defendants, their affiliates, officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, confederates, and all persons acting for, with, by, through, under, or in active concert with them be temporarily, preliminarily, and permanently enjoined and restrained from:
 - (i) displaying images protected by the Plaintiff's Copyright in connection with the distribution, advertising, offer for sale, and/or sale of any product that is not a genuine Plaintiff Product or is not authorized by Plaintiff to be sold in connection with the Plaintiff's Copyright; and
 - (ii) shipping, delivering, holding for sale, distributing, returning, transferring or otherwise moving, storing, or disposing of in any manner products or inventory not manufactured by or for Plaintiff, nor authorized by Plaintiff to be sold or offered for sale, and protected by the Plaintiff's Copyright or any reproductions, counterfeit copies, or colorable imitations thereof; and
- 3. That Defendants, within ten days after service of judgment with notice of entry thereof upon them, be required to file with the Court and serve upon the Plaintiff a written report under oath setting forth in detail the manner in which Defendants have complied with any and all injunctive relief ordered by this Court.
- 4. Entry of an order that, upon Plaintiff's request, those in privity with Defendants and those with notice of the injunction, including any Internet search engines, Webstore hosts or their administrators that are provided with notice of the injunction, cease facilitating access to any or all webstores through which Defendants engage in the sale of Counterfeit Products using the Plaintiff's Mark;
- 5. That Defendants' account for and pay over to Plaintiff any and all profits realized by Defendants by reason of Defendants' unlawful acts herein alleged, and that the amount of

damages for infringement of the MULTI-CUT Mark be increased by a sum not exceeding three times the amount thereof as provided by law as provided by 15 U.S.C. § 1117;

6. In the alternative, that Plaintiff be awarded statutory damages of Two Hundred and Fifty Thousand Dollars (U.S.) and No Cents (\$250,000.00) for each and every use of the Plaintiff's Mark counterfeited by each Defendant;

- 7. That Plaintiff be awarded its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs; and
- 8. Grant Plaintiff such other and further legal relief as may be just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

By: s/David Gulbransen/

David Gulbransen Attorney of Record

David Gulbransen (#6296646) Law Office of David Gulbransen 805 Lake Street, Suite 172 Oak Park, IL 60302 (312) 361-0825 p. (312) 873-4377 f. david@gulbransenlaw.com **Int. Cl.: 8**

Prior U.S. Cls.: 23, 28, and 44

Reg. No. 3,230,340

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Registered Apr. 17, 2007

TRADEMARK PRINCIPAL REGISTER

MULTI-CUT

RONAN TOOLS, INC. (CALIFORNIA CORPORATION) 1290 SOUTH SANTA FE AVENUE SAN JACINTO, CA 92583

FOR: HAND TOOLS, NAMELY, UTILITY CUTTERS IN THE NATURE OF SHEARS, IN CLASS 8 (U.S. CLS. 23, 28 AND 44).

FIRST USE 8-1-2006; IN COMMERCE 8-1-2006.

THE MARK CONSISTS OF STANDARD CHARACTERS WITHOUT CLAIM TO ANY PARTICULAR FONT, STYLE, SIZE, OR COLOR.

SN 76-643,179, FILED 7-20-2005.

WILLIAM VERHOSEK, EXAMINING ATTORNEY

Registration Number

VA 2-289-126

Effective Date of Registration:

March 03, 2022

Registration Decision Date:

March 03, 2022

Copyright Registration for a Group of Published Photographs

Registration issued pursuant to 37 C.F.R. § 202.4(i)

For Photographs Published: June 01, 2007 to June 01, 2007

Title

Title of Group: MULTI-CUT Product Pictures 2007

Number of Photographs in Group: 3

• Individual Photographs: MC-1 6-01-2007,

MLT-3 6-01-2007, MLT-9-recr 6-01-2007

Published: June 2007

Completion/Publication

Year of Completion: 2007

Earliest Publication Date in Group: June 01, 2007 **Latest Publication Date in Group:** June 01, 2007 **Nation of First Publication:** United States

Author

• Author: Ronan Tools, Inc.
Author Created: photographs
Work made for hire: Yes

Citizen of: United States

Copyright Claimant

Copyright Claimant: Ronan Tools, Inc.

P.O. Box 1041, San Jacinto, CA, 92581, United States

Rights and Permissions

Organization Name: Ronan Tools, Inc.
Address: P.O. Box 1041

San Jacinto, CA 92581 United States

Certification

Name: Jessica Delos Santos Date: March 03, 2022

Copyright Office notes:

Regarding title information: Deposit contains complete list of titles that correspond to the individual photographs included in this group.

Regarding group registration: A group of published photographs may be registered on one application with one filing fee only under limited circumstances. ALL of the following are required: 1. All photographs (a) were created by the same author AND (b) are owned by the same copyright claimant AND (c) were published in the same calendar year AND 2. The group contains 750 photographs or less AND 3. A sequentially numbered list of photographs containing the title, file name and month of publication for each photograph included in the group must be uploaded along with other required application materials. The list must be submitted in an approved document format such as . XLS or .PDF. The file name for the numbered list must contain the title of the group and the Case Number assigned to the application.

Schedule A

| Doe | Store Name | Merchant ID |
|-----|--|----------------|
| 1 | Shenzhen Bailixiang Technology Co., Ltd. | bailixiang603 |
| 2 | Cixi Lasting Plastic Factory | bylasting |
| 3 | Ningbo Union Grand Imp.&Exp. Co., Ltd. | cnuniongrand |
| 4 | Shenzhen Dingwei Technology Co., Ltd. | dwtech |
| 5 | Jiaxing Relia Hardware Co., Ltd | jxrelia |
| 6 | Sichuan Larix Machinery Corp., Ltd. | larixmachinery |
| 7 | Hangzhou Oushuo Cleaning Equipment Co., Ltd. | oushuowash |
| 8 | Haqi's | 611522 |
| 9 | SHENZHEN SEASKY REPAIR | 2024089 |
| 10 | FANHHUI Lighting Factory | 2093041 |
| 11 | XLElephant Tools Lamps Store | 3138021 |
| 12 | Shop3256078 | 3256078 |
| 13 | Gadget Dropshipping Store | 3473017 |
| 14 | 365 Good Tools | 4653039 |
| 15 | Good Tools&lights | 4930013 |
| 16 | Shop5043039 | 5043039 |
| 17 | Tasteful Party | 5079237 |
| 18 | Mintiml dropship | 5258017 |
| 19 | Mintiml Living | 5593156 |
| 20 | MacWorkTools | 5781298 |
| 21 | Shop900021001 | 900021001 |
| 22 | Industrial Tool | 910348306 |
| 23 | Shop911354060 | 911354060 |
| 24 | Shop911422068 | 911422068 |
| 25 | Isfriday Daily Tools | 912574152 |
| 26 | Isfriday Daily Supplies | 912580150 |
| 27 | Mintiml Bonne chance Store | 1101534558 |
| 28 | Mintiml Brillant Store | 1101534888 |
| 29 | Mintiml Fantasy Store | 1101535266 |
| 30 | Mintiml Homeware Store | 1101536671 |
| 31 | Anlin777 | A1EAJ5JRWD2ODN |
| 32 | LaiBinShiXingBinQuDaFuRiYongBaiHuoJingYingBu | A1H5VWSZGYVXM4 |
| 33 | MINIOOPS | A1RAFXZ9LMS255 |
| 34 | TENE | A2687DMUHQQRBY |
| 35 | gaostor | A27K5XJCKUIENI |
| 36 | SXxingkong | A2CQUC5QZ9NQS0 |
| 37 | TBAII-CA | A2EUQ1WTGCTBG2 |
| 38 | WyaEU | A2FKWJZBKCSQPU |
| 39 | QWORK | A2M49RHWISCA2E |
| 40 | Tueheurtic | A2R9W4YVFY5GQ7 |
| 41 | Tbsitw-CA | A32X3EDIZH0LL7 |
| 42 | ZhengLin shop | A35FK7RLRDVEJF |
| 43 | Shli | A35ZKMQ7GHHA8X |

| | T | |
|----|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|
| 44 | Leading Shop | A3FE5ZVAYCP15G |
| 45 | AHOHOS | A3IY194E0Q7EXF |
| 46 | YINGSHUBAIHUO | A3JHNRJC3QS2YA |
| 47 | Zslaza | A3PQ1D6IGO7U0T |
| 48 | Multi-cute Elements | A3RUYXCYY896G3 |
| 49 | XINYIRONGXIANG | A46BGUODQQSP7 |
| 50 | Bo min | A7E5S5VOEPUP7 |
| 51 | WF-Ship | AB1S914FUVXBC |
| 52 | XieGui shop | ALF16OZR9SM1Z |
| 53 | jj variety shop | AP1IF38LCKDSL |
| 54 | YourBigSon | AQJ412KSOGGFA |
| 55 | au-buy | au-buy |
| 56 | bizbest | bizbest |
| 57 | eastar4 | eastar4 |
| 58 | ke-661 | ke-661 |
| 59 | orper_17 | orper_17 |
| 60 | Acelotti | Acelotti |
| 61 | Fineros | Fineros |
| 62 | Наррурірід | Наррурірід |
| 63 | Livesture | Livesture |
| 64 | Lotinni | Lotinni |
| 65 | Redbey | Redbey |
| 66 | Royal beller | Royal-beller |
| 67 | Royalbeller | Royalbeller |
| 68 | bestnewfriday | bestnewfriday.com |
| 69 | budepal.com | budepal.com |
| 70 | easypodz.com | easypodz.com |
| 71 | getuniquegift | getuniquegift.com |
| 72 | hotspot.topixline.com | hotspot.topixline.com |
| 73 | Lzndeal | 101043431 |
| 74 | AugoSetra | 101110270 |
| 75 | DGLZ | 101113180 |
| 76 | Shenzhenshilanmaomaokejiyouxiangongsi | 101120493 |
| 77 | Liyastore | 5a16ac11d1aed217baae4c4d |
| 78 | nbyixoswkamb | 5af3bb64e139d74ed374f044 |
| 79 | linfei lucky | 5af78ebe7824ca6489418855 |
| 80 | confidant1988 | 5b7a15fafbcfde15513e07a9 |
| 81 | Maoyagun | 5b7e754d3c5f50164eae71dd |
| 82 | Jnoseph Czatharine mall | 5b822da618041b1dfcc821b1 |
| 83 | zou123456 | 5d4ec1bc1d9a8e236e30289e |
| 84 | luohuojun123456 | 5d4ed27a7ad2420764f72017 |
| 85 | jgngkiggg | 5e6848dda1f2af2b122ec39f |
| | טפט ט טון | |